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ADVISORY No.2\Os. 2024 2% ——'A:' : ‘KMi
August 28, 2024
In compliance with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8,s.2013
This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s. 2001,
but only for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel/Staff, as well as the concerned public

INVITATION TO THE TRAINING PROGRAM ON POSITIVE DISCIPLINE

Human Resource Innovations and Solutions, Inc. (HURIS) invites interested
participants to their training program on Achieving a Positive Turn-Around in Employee
& Organization Performance Thru Positive Discipline on September 26-27, 2024 at
Astoria Plaza Hotel, Pasig City.

Registration fee and other details are found in the attached basic communication.
For queries, interested participants may send an email to corsullishuris ool i

Participation in this activity is on a voluntary basis only.

For information. '
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September 3, 2024

TO : Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

For information.
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From: Huris <consult@huris.com.ph> ‘ | o
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 9:00 AM 0 S
To: % . DEPED V BICOL REGION _ o i
Subject: REGISTER NOW! Positive Discipline on September 26-27, 2024 (CESB Accredited)”
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CESB ACCREDITED PROGRAM

_ AGHIEVING A POSITIVE TURN-AROUND | % ®
- iN EMPLOYEE & ORGANIZATIONAL S
PERFORMANCE THRU
POSITIVE DISCIPLINE

. Sam e SEPTEMBER2%~27,2024‘ e
e r MA. LOURDES TAN-TUAZON. -

ASTORIA PLAZA HOTEL, PASIG CITY
PHP 17,920.00 VAT INCLUSIVE

Y bt REGISTER NOW! S S

O

” ' RESPONSIVE BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION DONE RIGHT! 0
- *
* I
Unlo'ék a positive turnaround in both employee and organizational performance K
with HURIS' CESB-accredited program. This transformative approach fostersa» = .
: . L4
culture of accountability, growth, and mutual respect. . ;
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) Empower your team to thrive and drive your organization to new heights
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About HURIS o . o
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Human Resource Innovations and Solutions, Inc. (HURIS) is a management

and orgamzatron development consultancy and solutions prov:der lncorpsrated g
in February 2005. ) - '

. Q

In its almost twenty years’ih business, HURIS has workeg with a broad range of’ .

o

sndustnes and institutions in the private and government sectors, transformmg

them so that these orgamzahon., are able to reach their visions. ..
. S
w

HURIS also maintains learning programs accredited by the Career Executive

Service Board -(CESB) and Civil Service Commission C§C and continues to _? N °

0, deve!op new courses. It also tailors learning interventions to meet the particular
o needs of its clients.

Transformation Done Right!
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